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EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 LASHER HOLZAPFEL SPERRY & EBBERSON, PLLC            
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Subject: RE: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_Tombal l,_Texas;__Nort 
hwest_Territorial_Mint,_LLC_ ( the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM 
”)_United_St a te s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_Dist ri ct_ 
of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_Case_ No. _16-_11767 
From: Mark Calvert <mark@cascadecapitalgroup.com> 
Date: Fri, June 03, 2016 7:29 am 
To: "ttucker@rettlp.com" <ttucker@rettlp.com> 

I am here to help you and take care of you… 

It is ok if it is next week. 
I am just wanting to cut you a check 

  
You and Larry are true professionals… 

I appreciate you and Larry…. 
Just wanted to make sure we take care of you… 

  
Just let me know. 
Mark 
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From: ttucker@rettlp.com [mailto:ttucker@rettlp.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 6:42 AM 
To: Mark Calvert 
Cc: Larry Cook 
Subject: RE: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_Tombal l,_Texas;__Nort 
hwest_Territorial_Mint,_LLC_ ( the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM ”)_United_Sta te 
s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_Dist ri ct_ of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_Case_No. 
_16-_11767 
  
Mark,  I have had several Board meetings this short week, I will have all the 
lease information for you by Monday.  We are calculating the pro-rata share of 
real estate taxes for 2016 and I am assuming through July 31st - correct?  Tom 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_Tombal 
l,_Texas;__Nort 
hwest_Territorial_Mint,_LLC_ ( the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM 
”)_United_Sta te s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_Dist ri ct_ 
of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_Case_No. _16-_11767 
From: Mark Calvert <mark@cascadecapitalgroup.com> 
Date: Wed, June 01, 2016 7:06 am 
To: "ttucker@rettlp.com" <ttucker@rettlp.com> 

Yes 

Understand… 

Tried to make it work judge was clear on his views… 

Want to make sure you are paid what you are 
owed… 

I am focused on doing that quickly, but will need to 
file a motion with the court. 
  
In discussion with Paul on the flooding and with the 
cleanup… 

Working on it and have clean up on going… 

  
Hope you are doing better on the personal side than 
the Operations are doing… 

Two floods in less than a month…. 
Have you ever seen the flooding this bad…? 

  
Mark 

  
  
From: ttucker@rettlp.com [mailto:ttucker@rettlp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 6:30 AM 
To: Mark Calvert; Larry Cook 
Cc: Gearin, Mike 
Subject: RE: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_Tombal l,_Texas;__Nort 
hwest_Territorial_Mint,_LLC_( the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM ”)_United_State 
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s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_Dist rict_ 
of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_Case_No._16- 11767 
  
 
Mark, 
  
Sad and unfortunate for the loyal employees there.  Also for the active 
duty men and women and veterans, as now with a monopoly, prices for 
these products will go up service down.   
  
I will put together the information as requested.  Larry and I had already 
put together some of this previously, we will refresh based on new 
information. 
  
Tom 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_Tombal 
l,_Texas;__Nort 
hwest_Territorial_Mint,_LLC_( the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM 
”)_United_State s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_Dist rict_ 
of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_Case_No._16- 11767 
From: Mark Calvert <mark@cascadecapitalgroup.com> 
Date: Tue, May 31, 2016 5:13 pm 
To: "ttucker@rettlp.com" <ttucker@rettlp.com>, Larry Cook 
<larry@lcook.com> 
Cc: "Gearin, Mike" <Mike.Gearin@klgates.com> 

Tom 

  
I am sorry to report that the judge did go 
ahead and approve the sale 

The IRA Green group made the decision to 
assume the risk associated with Medallic 
Owned Equipment…. 
I will be in touch with Paul tomorrow….. to 
discuss transition… 

  
Sounds like we have a cleanup issue with 
water and sewer which I approved to be 
cleaned up… 

In addition I would like to catch up with you… 

Specifically, I want to discuss the amount you 
are owed  
The amount of rent, late payment interest 
etc.… 

I will be paying the June Rent now that I have 
some cash… 
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In addition I will want to pay in about three 
week the full amount of past due rent of any 
nature… 

Why in three weeks… I need to go to court 
and get approval as a complete settlement…. 
I also need the detail of the costs incurred on 
making your offer…  
Please share all the expenses you incurred so 
we can present to the court for approval…. 
  
If you have questions please feel free to call 
me directly 

  
Thanks 

Mark 
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EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 LASHER HOLZAPFEL SPERRY & EBBERSON, PLLC            

Case 16-11767-CMA    Doc 495-2    Filed 07/07/16    Ent. 07/07/16 09:09:40    Pg. 1 of 2



Subject: RE: FW: Contemplated_sale_of_GRACO_Awards,_To mbal 
l,_Texas;__Nort hwest_Territorial_Mint,_ LLC_ ( 
the_“Debtor”_or_“NWTM ”)_Unite d_St a te 
s_Bankruptcy_Court_for_the_Western_ Dist ri ct_ 
of_Washington_(the_“Court”),_ Case _ No. _16-_11767 
From: Mark Calvert <mark@cascadecapitalgroup.com> 
Date: Mon, June 20, 2016 10:56 am 
To: "ttucker@rettlp.com" <ttucker@rettlp.com> 
Cc: "Larry Cook (larry@lcook.com)" <larry@lcook.com>, "Peterson, Brian 
T." <Brian.Peterson@klgates.com> 

Tom 
  
No, talked with Brian and call Larry and advised… 
You need to have your attorney file for the 56k with the affidavit from 
Larry we discussed. 
Then I will follow up with a supporting motion for 30k… 
The hearing is scheduled for July 8th… 
So… get it filed and we will push forward. 
  
Thanks 
Mark 
  
PS please pass this to your attorney to confirm he is going to file the 
motion… 
Thanks 
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